
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL 

  Tuesday, July 13, 2021 @ 3:30 PM 

George Fraser Room, Ucluelet Community Centre, 

500 Matterson Drive, Ucluelet 
 

LATE AGENDA  
Page 

 
1. LATE ITEMS  

 
 1.1. Add the following to Report Item 12.2. as Appendix D to that report after page 

54 of the Agenda.  
2021-07-11 Moss R 

3 

 
 1.2. Add "It's Happening! Up Close AND Virtual - State of the Island Economic 

Summit" as Information Item 10.3. after page 33 of the Agenda.  
2021-07-08 It's Happening! Up Close AND Virtual 

5 - 8 
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From: Nicole Morin
To: Nicole Morin
Subject: FW: Development Variance Permit 1049 Helen Road
Date: July 12, 2021 8:17:55 AM

From: barry moss  
Sent: July 11, 2021 12:39 AM
To: Community Input Mailbox <communityinput@ucluelet.ca>; John Towgood
<JTowgood@ucluelet.ca>
Subject: Development Variance Permit 1049 Helen Road
 
[External]
We own the adjacent land to the application DVP20-01 and have no objection to the application.
Barry Moss
Waterside Estates Ltd.

Add the following to Report Item 12.2. as Appendix D to that report afte...
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